sERVIc,
& o)

s o
43 = Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

NOTE: New Time

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 2, 2023, at 6:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference by clicking the following link:
www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: February 16, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Consumer Price Index Inflationary Increase Related to
Staffing Budget Development

7. Discussion Only Regarding Water Capital Improvement Plan
8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Authorization to Purchase Up to Three Service Trucks
9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Property and Liability Insurance Policies

10. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-09: A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Service District Authorizing the Grant Application, Acceptance, and
Execution for the Well 13 Backup Power Supply

Other Business
11. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Agenda: February 16, 2023

Closed Session

12. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

13. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: SBA Communications
Under Negotiation: Cell Tower Lease

14. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

15. Conference with Labor Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54957)
Designated representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

16. Report of Closed Session ltems

17. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District's General
Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded.
Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the
Board meetings.



sERV/c

L

=/
]
E%

Helendale Community Services District

@

nusme‘

Date: March 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent ltems

CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: February 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report



sERV/

[

EETE Helendale Community Services District

Ly
&>

OMMU,
1o1M1s10

Date: March 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 2/16/2023




4 &

$ A~ e Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
g 3 2 REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

S o7 o February 16, 2023, at 6:30 PM

E

26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution
to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19
pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and
via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be
accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiller; Vice President Ron Clark; Director George Cardenas; Director
Annette Roper

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater
Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor; Trini Martin,
Program Assistant

Consultants/Guests:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the Public:
There were two members of the public attending in person and two members of the public
attending via Zoom.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:36 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Vice President Clark to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Cardenas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

FEBRAURY 16, 2023 | Minutes



2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: February 2, 2023, Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report
Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the consent items as presented.
Director Roper seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;

Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark-Yes; Director Haas-Yes; Director Cardenas-Yes;
Director Roper-Yes.

4. Reports

a. Directors’ Report
None

b. General Managers Report
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles reported that the support cable for the trickling filter
#1 broke and wrapped around the influent baffle causing it to stall the tricking filter drive.
Wastewater Staff installed new cameras at the District office. Completed the quarter 4 2022
report, 2022 volumetric report, 2022 Nitrogen Removal Assessment report and uploaded all
to the GeoTracker State Database. Staff pulled new wire to blower #2 and landed all wires to
put back into service. Completed MDAQMD fuel throughput report. Wastewater staff has
been working on the Dodge pickup fuel and starting issues. Staff purchased and installed a
new starter, alternator, and battery for the Chevy boom truck. Staff purchased equipment
from auction and went up to Sacramento to pick up the equipment. Staff installed new
batteries in the effluent reuse flow meter. She presented a graph of how customers make
their payments; the majority of customers make payment via the website.
General Manager Cox gave the administration update. There were 24 account transfers in
January. The District has a total cash balance of $6,027,338. The District has $1,038,544.07 in
LAIF; $835,636.68 in CBB checking; $112,773.22 in DCB checking; $2,032,292.77 in CLASS; and
$2,008,090.95 in CBB Trust.

Regular Business
Item 5 was moved for discussion after item #10.

6. Discussion Only Regarding Mid-Year Budget Review
Discussion: General Manager Cox presented the Mid-Year Budget Review. The December
financials provide a good overview of how close expenditures and revenues are tracking. The
target metric is 50%. There are always unknowns when the budget is adopted, it represents staffs
best guess. Supply cost increases have impacted all funds. State permits for water and wastewater
have increased. Some expenditures are made at the beginning of the year (software, permits, etc).
The water fund is slightly above revenue projection at 53%. Expenses are at 63%, which includes

FEBRAURY 16, 2023 | Minutes



expenses for permits (97%) and O&M (78%). Net income before capital is $376,086. Capital
expenditures include the Well 13 project ($245,000); truck ($66,400); electrical for Well 13
(11,700); water building $1,000; purchase of water rights ($10,199).

The wastewater revenue is at 48%. Expenses are at 52%, including permits (83%) and electrical
(68%). Net revenue before capital is $129,442. Capital includes the VFD for trickling filter feed
pumps ($12,100); wastewater trickling filter feed pump bypass ($9,800) and new building
($1,000).

Solid Waste fund revenue is at 51%. Expenses are at 45%. The net income is $47,731 due to the
timing of payments. Staff continues to monitor this fund. It is estimated this fund will have a deficit
$22,927. Timing of ESFR disposal fee impacts this fund. Green waste disposal fee has helped offset
program costs.

The Park Fund is at 48%. Post-COVID we are seeing an increase in participation rates. Expenses
are at 54%. Net income is $66,032. A portion of a new full-time employee (.25%) has been charged
to parks since the beginning of December which will impact the year-end balance. Capital costs
include the purchase of a used turf renovator for $5,500.

Recycling Center revenue is at 64%. The operation is still realizing strong sales. The total expenses
are at 41%. The net income is at $59,652. Only part-time staff costs and .25 full time employees
are charged to this fund. All revenue offsets park operations. Property revenue is at 47%. Total
expenses are 46% and the net income is at $19,919. This fund pays for the debt service on the
park property loan and covers maintenance on the property.

Action: None

7. Discussion Only Regarding Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan

Discussion: Individual CIP’s are reviewed as part of the budget development process each year.
The CIP is a fluid document. Not all items identified in a FY can be completed. Cost estimates are
based upon Staff level “guesstimates.” The CIP will be modified based upon Board input.
Additional modifications may occur between now and budget adoption based upon additional
information. Wastewater Operations Supervisor Aviles went over each capital improvement
item.

Action: None

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Authorization to Seek Bids for Three New Service
Trucks
Discussion: The District has functioned for over a decade with used vehicles. Based upon
market conditions, this approach previously made sense. Current market conditions has
inflated the cost for used vehicles. In October 2022, the Board approved the acquisition of a
new water truck using COVID funds and scrap brass funds. As the District’s used fleet ages, the
need for new rolling stock becomes more apparent. The District is strong financially, water has
over 52.4 million, and wastewater has over $3 million. Wastewater has one new service truck
budgeted for the current fiscal year that was included in the CIP. Based upon market conditions
and productivity, Staff feels this request would have a positive benefit to District operations
and efficiency. The current cost for a service truck is approximately $60,000. The Board asked
staff to investigate new and used (no more than 2-3 years old) options.
Action: Director Roper made the motion direct Staff to secure quotes for three new/used
service trucks. Director Haas seconded the motion.

FEBRAURY 16, 2023 | Minutes



10.

1.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Revised Fee Package

Discussion: The fee package is reviewed periodically as Staff becomes aware of cost increases.

The fee package was last updated in June 2022. The purpose of the modification to the fee

package is to ensure the District is collecting sufficient fees to cover the cost of optional services

offered by the District. The fee package also includes the approved water, sewer and trash

rates. Suggested modifications include removal of old rates from tables on page 1-2; removal

of the option for bench calibration on page 4, the District has never used this fee and with the

new AMI meters this option is obsolete; increased the returned check fee from $25 to $35 to

cover increased bank charges; and an increase in credit card convenience fees from $2.50 to

S3 to cover the cost incurred by the District.

Action: Director Haas made a motion to approve modifications to the fee package. Director

Roper seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-08: A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Policies for its
Compensation, Reimbursement and Ethics Training

Discussion: This is one of the governing resolutions that provide guidance for Board
compensation and affirms the commitment for biennial ethics training. This policy is reviewed
annually, typically in February. The policy was last reviewed in February 2022 with the
formation of an ad hoc committee to recommend changes. The ad hoc committee consisted of
former President Smith and Director Clark. The committee’s recommendations were brought
back to the Board for consideration. The committee’s recommendations included a
modification to what constitutes a day of service (1.2.1(d)); the requirement to provide an oral
report which outlined the public benefit of the meeting (1.2.1(h)). Exhibit A provides examples
of types of meetings that meet the criteria. The resolution was adopted again in June with those
modifications. Legal Counsel provided an overview of the document. The Board discussed the
resolution and did not recommend any changes.

Action: Director Cardenas made a motion to adopt Resolution 2023-08 establishing policies for
its compensation reimbursement and ethics training.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 1 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -No; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director

Roper - Yes.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Ordinance 2023-01: An Ordinance of the
Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Guidelines for the
Conduct of its Public Meetings and Activities

Discussion: This ordinance was reviewed at the January 16, 2023, meeting, the item was on the
agenda for discussion and tabled at the February 2, 2023 meeting. Changes were

FEBRAURY 16, 2023 | Minutes



recommended based upon new requirements. The Board discussed modifications of the
meeting time. Exhibit B is a new addition. Counsel reviewed other modifications. The Board
discussed the meeting time and settled on keeping the same day (the first and third Thursday)
but changing the time to 6:00 pm. The Board also wanted to continue allowing remote

participation for the public.
Action: Vice President Clark made a motion to adopt Ordinance 2023-01 with modifications.

President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 1 — No. President Spiller-Yes;

Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -No; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director

Roper - Yes.

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Discussion: The Board discussed several items on Director Haas’ expense report asking for
clarifying questions. President Spiller requested that expenses category is filled in.
Action: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the Director’s expense reports. President
Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 4 - Yes; 1 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -No; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director

Roper - Yes.

Other Business
12. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Sliding scale for board compensation
Policy/Procedure for Board member special projects

President Spiller called for a brief recess at 9:25 pm to be followed by closed session.
Closed Session began at 9:35 pm

Closed Session
13. Conference with Legal Counsel
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)

One Potential Case

14. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Jamie Sullivan, CENREV Lease Optimization Consultant for Verizon
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment for Cell Tower Lease Renegotiation

15. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)

FEBRAURY 16, 2023 | Minutes



Title: General Manager
16. Conference with Labor Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54957)
Designated Representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Closed session was adjourned at 10:01 pm
17. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in Closed Session and there was no reportable
action resulting from closed session items.
18. Adjournment

President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 10:02 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

FEBRAURY 16, 2023 | Minuies



Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 42 checks and 10 EFT’s totaling $197,007.51.

Total Cash Available: 02/27/23 02/13/23
Cash $6,069,689.04 $6,027,338.69
Drafts /Checks/EFT’s Issued S 197,007.51 S 177,884.59
INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 2.425% for LAIF
and 4.5990% for CA Class for February 2023. Interest earned thru February 2023 on CA Class account is

$7,763.12



Issued
Date

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD

Number

Description

Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

02/15/2023
02/15/2023
02/15/2023
02/17/2023
02/17/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/16/2023
02/22/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/23/2023
02/24/2023
02/24/2023
02/21/2023
02/21/2023
02/21/2023
02/27/2023

26087
26088
26083

26096
26097

EF

EFT0004483

EFT0004496

Bakersfield Well & Pump Co.

Sonic Systems, Inc

ISAC CHAVEZ

California State Disbursement Unit
State of California - Franchise Tax Board
Amazon Capitol Services

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Burrtec Waste Industries Inc

Cal Fire

Cheryl Vermette

Choice Builder

County of San Bernardino, Environmental Health Services

Craig Carlson

Frontier Communications
Frontier Communications
Frontier Communications
Frontier Communications
Geo-Monitor, Inc.

Infosend, Inc

Lakeside Heating and Air Conditioning
Lowe's Inc.

Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc
Surplus Office Sales

SWRCB, DWOCP

Uline, Inc

WaterMaster

Eide Bailly LLP

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
ASBCSD

Cardmember Services

County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div.

Frontier Communications

Imperial Sprinkler Supply, Inc.

Staples Credit Plan

Stericyclcle, Inc

SWRCB, DWOCP

United Rentals, Inc.

Verizon California

JUNG EOM

TMS Equipment Services

Delinda C. Chafa

Home Depot Credit Services

SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275
SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519
SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540
SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588

Transaction Detail

Issued Date Range: 02/14/2023 - 02/27/2023

Amount

-38,414.83
-1,610.18
-252.97
-230.76
-50.00
-449,59
-12,570.11
-1,140.56
-2,950.22
-800.00
-1,037.76
-1,082.00
-303.34
-83.30
-50.84
-62.24
-162.15
-2,790.00
-1,938.72
-294.00
-549.50
-180.00
-10,892.39
-60.00
-1,830.89
-24.77
-4,772.35
-252.84
72.00
1,112.78
-322.26
-94.02
-743.48
-425.22
-93.24
-60.00
2,076.16
-995.70
-187.11
-5,217.37
-69,000.00
-2,949.13
-1,688.95
-422.43
-72.63
-1,246.44

Cleared Date Range: -

Type Module
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Utility Billing
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Chack Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Utility Billing
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
Check Accounts Payable
EFT General Ledger
EFT General Ledger
EFT General Ledger
EFT General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

02/15/2023
02/15/2023
02/17/2023
02/20/2023
02/27/2023
02/27/2023

Number

EFTO

004503

Description

CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 1/15/23

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 1/15/23

CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 2/12/23

To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 2/12/23
CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 1/29/23

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 1/29/23

Amount
-7,936.14
-2,089.83
-4,544.79

-770.81
-7,946.90
-2,103.81

Type
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (52)

Report Total: (52)

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-197,007.51

-197,007.51



Arewuwing

- :a8uey ajeq panss|

1S°£00°L6T-
£L°728'8t-
84'781'891-
junowy

15°200'261-

TS £00'L6T-
unowy

15°200°L6T-
15°200°L6T-
junowy

[47]
ot
(44
uno)

s
s
uno)

_%3

[4°)
wno)

|ero) uoday
143
A/YD
adA] uoidesuea}

;jero) voday

:jejo) poday

FupPRy) - 99D Ui 4se) 00011166 66
JUNO2Y ysed

upPsY) 88D 065622LGE
JUNo22Y jueg

woday uoipdesuel] jueg



SERV/c,

.«

I Helendale Community Services District

2
&

COMMUN,).
oIy 1s10

DATE: March 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #5

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Of note, the mileage rate issued by the IRS has increased to 65.5 cents per mile.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




bunesiu pieog pxau ey je pejuesaid eq o] pauinbas uodel reque o uspuas ,
S101001(] 4O puseog ey} Aq panosdde-esd Bupespy
1oUIsiq ey jo suofesado so suoljouny BuinjoAu) ssenewW u; sisalsiul Lym uoneziueBiom Bunesy
QasOHBuRdRye uoRoIpSLNM Apoq jelepa 10 B1B1S ‘(2001 Jo Bunesiy ||
12810 Aq peutelal JuENSUOD Jo AsLojje ‘siolpne/m Bunssyy :H
suopesedg 101181 BuipseBas esubisaq Jo wom Bunsap 19

PiEOg 8U} JO 98lIWWOD J0H PY .o

« 191181 01 peje|s. weiboid Bujules | peujwes/esusisjuoy 1
» PI20g £2106 18 Ucuchejuaseiday :q

» Weng/bunesiy Mand e uolejueselday )

» JUBAZ DllaNd g

1oV umoig Aq peweacb Buneayy angng vy

sejofaren esusdxgy
SIEg % ainmeubig n ]
n - = [V E 7 A)H..J»..‘...\..\t‘.u.,
T -T7 G . v N\Vx i 3
0sL eLT
| sBuneapy asuadxg
.| elqesuadwon | Jayo m...ww%hn._ sjeajy [e101 _wh_‘_ue._s.
: IB10L Jelol G e SR : 3 ;
AP MDD CONT T e TR b Ay THY T AL YTH D yeueg aign
& : e QN.‘ A g \Y\. R 10 uonduoseq % / \
L g i \I“i
% ,. s s g WD [ P L wor3| /-
ﬁaivk \“.3\5\ M Ao 5\__.@\..\&&\1 4 R R 5y ]/ Weuag algnd
/ e \ - . 50 Tk w Jo uondudsaq m \
. $ sk 10 w__, Y LT ¥ w_\my . weng| /¥
Fa¥ Y / o' f

U T

TRV AV PP g

1yeueg olgng

Jo uonduosseq \

%\wwy\d\
UIHONOA ISNIdXI YITNIIN auvYO0g LoNisIa S3JIAYIS ALINNWINOD m_._<n_zm\&$._

PR T L s I wen| 7/
/i 1L A
CTET ] I7F NOTT TRY T LPOEY Jyeueg dqnd
u\\ { m\ K ¢ N 5 ,m ‘_vﬁ Q ~ Jouonduaseg @\
VA $ $ g a /0T 7T L1 e
TV PR RS : T RCADETATES Jeueg oigng
&/ t. ).H.MN\ d\\ ¥ P 7 ‘ . © WM 40 uondussaq ] \
v o R e
IMMWMMW N o-.__Mu N/A esInquiey mﬂ.m._.o_wm BuiBpo] sies |y sapIN uoneue|dxguondussaq asusdxy ajeq
QT - - _...\- G . <
MN\ 1N ’\ IN” e Om__.u-\.w uotaaﬂ“ \W\Q\Q\F\ Vv/ swep




105 Domingos
(760) 256- 1381

Ticket No: 49
Ticket UTD: 2023020886E3-24
Snall Room->6

Employee: Brittney
Dine In

Date; 2/6/2023
Time: 11:54:43 AM

L-21 Guacamole Bacon Burger
1-2% Crispy Chicken Wrap

subtotal: $21.90
Tax: $1.92

Total: $23 .82
5 6T

$10.95
$10.95

Suggested Tip i fb,z

10% (Tip: $2.38, Total: §26. 20)
15% (Tip: $3.57, Total: $27.39)%
20% (Tip: $4.76, Total: $28.58)

[

Thank you come &

N\

Please leave us a review on Yelp Google or

Facebook



Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd. Helendale, CA 92342

Sandy Haas PO Box 359 Helendale, CA 92342

Board Member (760) 951-0006

X ove AL Yo Totaiis B
d CaAidal T hs ML(@A%W
ol 24 _hifineat U, recgorta
Mz ATt ° e
y(’/&:’aifdr O aual) clinae 1‘_@1»—,
Lk b ot ceqraila fode A
e ket oot Pﬁ/J'/V}M:EAM
| 7 X S e ‘AJAMJA}‘AIV.#
éﬁ:wﬂ v na T A ﬂ/:z,a_l/_a(,_o L o hesd
at + o 10l Lca ﬁ/x?ﬂ';f)m
Lopdds me,on&:.n(— 7,4?3 24’/(1}1!"

;,@,J/"!AM4M i
ﬁ(b Aadlr € b Dol entaeasts
& . ey
e e § /Z'JJJAZL.(;'W-' L aa— - f¢
v/):,(rd o /A'QM/I,{ng HmAL' A IAY L
s de q'?LJmn.a Ju-c’dt/ ﬁ;n ]
—# by AP Tud ﬁ(/lw nlrS 2.




L

cERVy,

[EEMYS Helendale Community Services District

&>

COMMUN,,
12141810

Date: March 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Consumer Price Index Inflationary
Increase Related to Staffing Budget Development

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Consideration of a Cost-Of-Living Adjustment is at the sole discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff seeks direction from the Board regarding a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) for Fiscal Year
2024 based upon the Consumer Price Index. The attached schedules from the Bureau of Labor
Statistics (BLS) January 2023, show the various expenditure categories and increases related to
items that drive the Consumer Price Index increase. The Board selected the January index as the
appropriate index to review for the purpose of determining the annual Cost-Of-Living for all Staff
excluding the General Manager.

In an effort to keep the District’s salaries on par with the labor market a COLA adjustment is
considered each year. The Board can approve a COLA of any amount and Staff will incorporate
that into the budget accordingly. There is no requirement that the Board grant the entire CPI
increase as a COLA. However, it is important to note that the CPI represents inflationary factors
that impacts the value of employee compensation. The annual consideration of a Cost-Of-Living
increase is intended to mitigate the lost buying power of the dollar from one year to the next. It is
not a windfall for employees but rather provides a mechanism whereby an employee’s salary is
somewhat neutralized against the effects of price inflation. Further, in an effort to maintain
competitive wages and retain staff, a COLA is one mechanism to help ensure that wages at least
stay up with the cost of living.

In prior years, the economy has not seen such a precipitous increase in the consumer price indices
as has been realized in the last two years. Last year the CPl increase was 8.6% and the Board
granted a 7% Cost-of-Living increase with the hope that the economy would stabilize. This year
the CPlis 7.3% higher than January 2022. There are several individual drivers listed in the CPI data
(attached) that can have a larger impact on the dollar. For example, the Cost of housing increased
10.4% since last January; Gas utility increased 135%; Electricity increased 15.5%; Car fuel
decreased slightly by -4% January over January and has been volatile throughout this past year.



OPTIONS:
The Board has absolute discretion as to the selection of a Cost-of-Living Increase. For discussion
purposes, options can include any or none of the following:

e Select a COLA increase different than the CPI.

e Offer the full CPl increase as a COLA at 7.3%.

e Add the 1.6% not included last year to this years’ CPI for an 8.9% increase.

e Provide Staff with direction for additional information or alternatives to review regarding a

COLA.

BACKGROUND ON MARKET INDEX:
Beginning with the 2014 budget, the Board directed that all future Cost of Living Adjustments
(COLA) be brought to the Board during the budget process for inclusion in the new budget year.

Previously the District had used the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County area index however, the
new Riverside index that was developed in 2019 is more applicable than the former benchmark
index. The District has used the new market index since 2020.

Because of changes in how the Bureau of Labor Relations releases information, the CPl is not
released until seven weeks after the period ends. In 2019, to facilitate budget development, the
Board directed Staff to begin using the January CPI data for the new local market area.

FISCAL IMPACT: To Be Determined

REQUESTED ACTION: Provide Staff direction regarding a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) for
FY2024

ATTACHMENTS: Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Riverside-San
Bernardino-Ontario market for January 2023.



poo4

ejeq Heyd Maip
'S$21SIeIS JOgeT Jo neaing ‘SN [82IN0S
€ecoc 44114 Leoe 0c0e
uer sop dag nr Aeyy sey uep aoN dag |np Aep ey uepr sop dag np Aepy Jepy uep

;W 4 ’
F T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O O

0t
0¢
0€¢
oy
0¢
09
0.
08
06
ool
ABJaud pue pooy SS8| SWayY ||y — — — — aBueyd Em“mmﬂ
sway |Iv

€20¢ Asenuer—zoz Auenuer ‘yD ‘ouejuQ

-oulpJeulag ueg-apisiaAly ‘N-Idd ul abueyd jJuadisad seak-ayj}-1aAQ0 | Heyd
(*T 9/qe] 99S) "1eah ayy Jan0
Juadsad £'9 asol ABJaua pue pooy ss9| SWI) || 0 Xapul Y| ad1AIaS seb [eanjeu Jo 201d By ul aseainul ue Jo Jnsal auy Ajebie] Quansad €61
pasea.tdul saold ABlauz "jusdiad 8'6 padueape saoud pood (‘7 IIqE] pue T HEUD 89S) jusdiad €'/ padueApe N-IdD) Y3 ‘Sujuow ZT 1Se| ay3 J9A0
(*seouanpjul |euoseas 193)4a4 Aew sabueyd Ajyjuow
-1q ‘A|buipio2oy *pasnipe Ajjeuosess jou ale podal siuy ul eIRQ) "21AI9s Sseb |einjeu 1oy saoud Jaybiy Ag pasusnjul sem asealou) Aenuer auyl 1eyy
Pa30U pun|uasoy sHUyD Jauoissiwwo) |euolbay (*v 9]qe] #9S) *Aepo) papodal So1s1IelS JogeT Jo nealng "S'n Ayl ‘sz0z Alenuer ul Buipua stjuow
OM] 33 40j Juadiad ¢'T padueApe ‘(N-IdD) S4SWNSUC) ueqin ||y J0j XSpUI 30lid JaWNSU0D) 3y} AQ painsesiu se ‘esle SpISISARY SY3 Ul SadLid
obe Jeak e wouy jusdiad g7 dn ‘syjuow omj} }sed ay) 189A0 Juadiad ¢ dn asem saoud eary

€20z Aenuer — eauy BpISIBAIY ‘XBpu| 99lld JaWNSuUo0)




£l

¥'8 00 89 80 Ll G0 '€ 90 laquisydes

A ber g9 53 £l L0 9 1'0- Aine
6 a 6'G 0C 60 z0 6'C AL Kep
0ol LT o€ gy o4 00 8z L0 yasey
el 98 'l 22 60 0€ S0 0€ 0 Arenuep

UIUOW-ZL YIUOW-Z YIUOW-Z| YIUOW-Z YIUOW-Z) YIUOW-Z YJUOW-ZL LjuOW-Z UOW-ZL UOW-Z  YIuON

€2e0e ¢coe Leoe 020¢ 6102

peisnipe Ajjeuoseas
Jou ‘xapul sway |je ‘sebueyd Jusdiad Yjuow-zZ| pue Yuow-z n-|dd ‘v ‘OLejuQ-oulpieuiag ueg-episianly "y ajqeL

"(ueiad *QT-) SH2N43 puUR SIED Pasn uj 35e.09P 901d B SEM Sasealdul 2y} buimasyjo Ajued -(quaosad z'9) aued [eaipaw pue (jusdsad
£'8) 42)2ys papnjoul asealoul ayy 03 bunnquiuod syuauodwo) Jusdiad £°9 9so4 ABiaus pue pooy SS9 SWI ||e 10} Xapul 3Y3 “1eah auy JoA0

"(Juadtad /£'0-) uoneluNWWOod pue uonRedNpPa pue (Juadiad /°¢-) SYINIY pue Sied pasn

40} saoud Jamo| Aq 1esyo Ajjeied asem (qusasad 0'T) Ja3jRys pue ‘(Juadtad 0'z) SapIyaA mau ‘(usasad gg) suonesado pue Buiysiuiny pjoyasnoy
‘(ausnsad §'9) [auedde Joj saoud JaybiH "pouad yjuow-om) 3sa3e| ay3 Ul Jusdiad €T paseasnul ABIaua pue pooy ssaj SWway lle 10) Xapul 2y
ABiauad pue pooyj ss9| swajll ||

“JeaA 1sed ay3 buunp jusasad 9'f paulpPap suljoseb toy seoud Ing quadiad §'§T padueape
Ap1yoae 10y pred seoud "(quadsad £'GET) 201nas seb einjeu 1oy saoud Jaybiy 0y anp Ajebie| “1eak ayy JaAo Jusdiad €°GT peseatoul saoud Abisug

"pouiad awes ayj 10y Juantad £°9T pasealdap auljoseb 1oy saoud ng “uasnsad g asol A1IP3R 10} $921d *(Juadtad ' 19T) @dIAlesS
seb |esnjeu .oy seoud Jaybiy 03 anp Ajulew sem asealoul sy *Asenuer ul Buipua SUjuoW oM 3y} 4o Juaodad 15 pasealoul xapul Abiaus ay |

ABiauz

"Jusdtad §'TT padueApe awWoy Wod)

Aeme pooj 10§ s3I *sonpoid Alayeq pue S|eaiad Joj Juadiad /°GT 03 SWOY I8 Pooy JSYJ0 40) Juadsad §'9 wo4y pabuels sapiobaed ainypuadxe
3Oy e pooj SS0JJe S3SeRIdU] 3DLd "0be 1eaA e 32uls Juadad 6'8 950. SWOY 1 Pooy 10) SADLd Jusdlad g'6 pasealnul saoud pooy ‘1eak auyy JoAQ
"poliad swes a3y J0j Jusdiad 6°T 9S04 SWOY WOy AeMe pooy 10) S301d *sa1i0631e0 A192046 XIS 3y Jo aAl Ul sao1d

13ybly yym ‘quadiad (' 9504 WOy e pooy 10j sdld (“T 9]qe] 99S) ‘Atenuer ul Buipus SyjuoWw omy ay3 Joy Juanuad 7°1 paseatoul saoud pooy



"6£€8-£/8 (008) :0IMBS
Aejay |e1apa4 ‘00Z5-169 (Z0T) :2uoyd 310 “3sanbas uodn sjenpiaipul pasiedul A1I0SUS 0} S|qe|IeAR Spew 34 [[IM 3SBSjad SIY} Ul UOIJBULIOJUT

"BlUJOJI|BD U] S9IIUNOD OUlpJeulag ues pue apisiaAly Sepnjpul eale uejjjodoisw D ‘oleluQ-0ulpleusag UeS-apISianlry ay |

‘poriad aseq ay3 2ouls eade yoea 40j sad1id ul abueyo abelaae ay) ainseaw Ajuo Aayy

san usamiaq sa01id JO [9A3] BY3 Ul SBOUDIBYIP SINSEIW J0U Op SAXSPUI B3LY :J1ON "Jejiwis aynb ale spual) wus)-Buol svyy ybnoyye
‘Xapul |euonjeu ay3 ueyy AjnejoA J33ea4b Moys saxapul Bale |BJ0] ‘JNSaJ B Sy "S30USN|Ul [BUOSESS 10 pa)sn(pe jou e saxapul |220] ‘uonippe

U "XSpul |euoieu 33 uey) Jo41d Juswainseaw Jayjo pue Buljdwes alow Ajjenuelsqns 03 30algns s Xapul Bale [2I0] 33 “IS|[BWS S| e3Je |B20)

e Jo azIs 9|dwes ay3 asnedsg abelane A0 'S e uleIqo 0} PauIqWod Uay) ale eyep |exoT *dnolb uonejndod ajendoldde auyy Jo Buipuads sy ul
souepodwl Jiayy Jussaidal Jeyy syybiem yum Jayiabo) pabesane aie uoied0| Yoes | SWall SnoLeA ay) Jo) sabueyd aoud ‘xapul ayy bunenaed ug
' /id3/woy/qndo/ACD S[q"MMM je Jaulalul ay) Uo 3|ge|leAe Spoylaly JO joogpueH S1g 2U3 JO UOIRDaSs IdD aYy pue idd/ACE S[q MMM 18

JBuIRUT aYyy uo sbed awoy [dD aY) 89S S|ieyap Jayyny 404 */0T$ 03 00T$ wWouy BuisL Sad1AIas pue Spoob Jo jayseq jxlew pouad aseq

e Jo 2014d 3y} se passaldxe aq os|e ued diysuoneas Jeyy ‘AjpAnewIsY "000°Z0T SB umoys s ‘ajdwexa Joj ‘aseq saualajal ay) wodj juadiad / Jo
95ea.dul uy Q0T S|enbs $8-786T SI 952q 20UBIBYI BYY N-IdD Y1 JO ISOW 10) [91ep ouaIaa4 pajeubisap e woiy sabueyd 20ud sainsesw xapul ay

"X3pUl 3] Ul papn|oul a4e Swa)l Jo asn pue aseydind syl Yum paleinosse AjDalip soxe) ||y SIUsLySI|qeIse adIAIaS pue Salo)s Jo

sedAy Jay1o pue ‘suonels Bul|y ‘sjendsoy ‘syaxjlewsadns ‘s910)s Juswpedap—sjuaWYsIGeISS [1e1ad 000‘zZ AlRewixosdde pue syun Buisnoy 000’9
Inoge wouy A1unod ay3 SSoJde seale ueqin G/ Ul pa1s||od ase saoud ‘yjuow yoeg ‘Buial Aep-0l-Aep Joj Anq 3jdoad Jey) sa0iA1as pue spoob Jauo
9U3 pue ‘sbnip ‘sa0IAISS ,S1SIUSP pue $10100p 104 sabieyd ‘sauey uonepodsuel) ‘sjpny pue “1syeys ‘Buiyiop ‘pooy Jo ssoud uo paseq s IdD) Syl

"92104 JOge| 3Y] Ul JOU SIS0 pue s3aiial pue ‘paiojdwaun ayj ‘sisxIom Wia)-Hoys ‘paojdwia-yas auy) ‘sianiom |eaiuyds)

pue ‘|elsbeuew ‘jeuoissajoid se yons sdnoub ‘sisxom |eaLBPD pue sisules abem 0] uonIppe Ul ‘sapnpul N-Id) 2yl ‘uonejndod ‘s n 12101 2U)

40 juadiad 67 Alpjewixoldde S19A0D YdIYM (MW-1dD) SI9NIOM [BILR]D pue siaulel abep ueqln 404 14D e (z) pue uonejndod *S'n 2303 Y3 Jo Juadiad
€6 Al21ewixosdde s12A00 YaIym (N-IdD) S4SWNsuo) ueqin (I 403 1dD e (1) :sdnoib uoiendod omy 4oy SIdD seysignd sonsiels Joge Jo neaing
3L "SI0IAISS pue spoob Jo 1yseq Jxdew paxyy e ul wn 1aA0 saoud ul abueyd abeiaAe ay JO sainseaw e st (IdD) X9pul 20Ld JaWnsuo)) ay |

9JON [edluyoa |

€202 ‘ZT IMdy uo paseajas aq 03 PIINPIYDS S AR IPISIDARY Y3 J0) XDPUT 3dLid J2WNSUO) £Z0Z Y24 YL

S'L 90 6L ) 6l b0 62 z0 19QWAAON
YUOW-Z] BUOW-Z PUOW-Z] YUOW-Z YUOW-Z| YJUOW-Z YUOW-Z| PUOW-Z YUOW-ZL YUOW-Z  YUON
€202 2202 1202 0202 6102

pajisnipe Ajjeuoseeas
jou ‘xapul swayl ||e ‘sebueyd juadiad Yuow-z| pue yjuow-z N-dd ‘v ‘OLBjuQ-oulpleulag UueS-apISIoAlyY Y djgel



L0 |01 g8 L0S'/ZL 19G°9ZL L0Z'9ZL 2 SHENTS
- ZY vol 9egeel - £22'8Z1 ¥ Buisnoy
S (L BLyLLL - G051 2 i o THonoupay
S 3 - A 15828} - oveogt 2 swoy wouy Aeme poo
- L8 ie9 oLrszL - 82£°221 B awioy je pooy 18430
g vo g2 6S0°6ZL - 0£5°8Z1 A s|eliajew abelanaq pue sabeianaq 21jo0yoojeUON
=g 80Z¥EL - 9Lyeel ¥ se|qejaban pue synJ4
- Z9 19 ATAINE 689'0Z! ] SJONp0IC. pejefel pUE AyeQ
R T 900z} - L2001 = sB6s pue ‘ysy ‘Anjnod ‘sjesiy
- 2T (LSt ezl - LEV'EYL ] sjonpoud Aia)eq pue sjeals)
g0~ 0L |68 6L906L YSZLEL L8762 2 swioy je poo4
- 2l 86 18S°LEL - 196621 ¥ pood
i gk |e8 arsoel - 600621 2 sabelanaq pue poo
- gL g2 €89/2L - £86'GZ) A swayl |1V
AioBajes aunyipuadxgy
2202 2202 zz0e €20z 220z zTeoz ejep
"08@ °'AON ‘uepr ‘uep *09Q *AON |es1io)siH dnouisg) pue way)
-wouy saxapu|

abueyo juaaiad

(pajou ssimuayjo ssajun gQL=/10Z 12quada() OLBJUQ-OUIpIeUISg UBS-OPISIOAIY

spoliad psjosjas 1oy sabueyo jusosed pue sexapu| :(N-]dD) SiBWNSUOY UeqIn ||V 10} X8pU| L1 Jawnsuo) ‘L 9|qeL



- |Le 0oL ¥SLSEL - 8Ly ovl 2 v Gl e e Sl
5 0C [2¢ 2.9 - cLEPLL ) S9|91YaA M3N
- 90 S0 969'8LL - 286211 ¥ S9[21YaA 10joW Pasn pue MaN
- [z¥ j90 0£zZEL - 990'8€ 2 L isiibdsgen geaud
] o TN le66zL - L0S'SEL 7] uonepodsuel)
2 G'9 €0l PLEVLE- |- 801°L0} (] jaseddy
= 0¢ ¥S rAST N TA M Zr9LZL A suonesado pue sbuiysiuiny pjoyasnoH
?’LLL0'L9L LSEL Y296 69228l .;.m.EF (] aolnes seb (padid) Ann
89 '8 GGl vYS€LL 125291 1207091 ¥ ST ELTE
0.€ 0Gy €8P PES'62Z 8EGL91 6LEESL ¥ sadlnias ABiaug
€9¢ TVy ¥Lv 128'922 6£¥°99L 16T LS A ABiaua pjoyasnoy
- 008 208 6.6°L6L - L1y ¥ sam|in pue sjang
60 Tl L. 0L¥'9ZL 1BE'SZL G86vZL A~ @ouapisal Atewd jo juas "Ainba s1sumQ
60 Bk I 0LV'9ZL LBESZL S86'4CL ¥ S9oUapIsal JO Jual "AInba ,s18uUMQ
'L GL S GLO'CEL LYOLEL 9GO'LEL 24 douapisal Arewnd jo jusy
220z 220z 2e0z €202 Zz0z 2202 ejep

‘98 “AON ‘uer ‘uep *09Q *AON |esu03siH dnoug) pue wayj

-wouy saxapu|

abueyo juaaiad

(Pa30u BSIMIBYI0 SSOJUN (0L=LL0Z Iagquiana(]) olejuQ-ouUIpiBUIag UBS-9PISIaAIY

spouad pajosjes 10} sabueyo jJuaosad pue saxapu| :(N-IdD) SioWNSU0Y) ueqdn ||V 10} X8pu| 8dlid JoWNSUo?) 'L ajqel



i 0c- /0 1L89°LZL |- orr'SZL [~ sabelanaq g poo} SS3| SaljIpPOWWO)
; G- ('€ 0LL¥2L |- €69'9Z1 7] sapipowwo)
. &L gl £89/ZL - £96%GZl A swa 1y
dnoub a21A19s pue Ajypowiwion
. 10 g€ ggLLzL - v0L°1L21 (] S@2IAI9S pue spoob Jayio
- 00 ISV g969'czZL - 9G9'GZ1 2 aled p|IyYd pue ‘saay [00YIs Jayjo ‘uoning
a 10 lee 09E' LLL - 060°Z1L1 ] uoljeaiuNnwwod pue uoieanpy
s 2L 69 €L2'60L |- v€6°L01 2 ol Sl
¢ 20 29 0z0'L2L - zerozl A aled [edIpajy
60- ¥'Gl- L€ GZL'ZhL 0SE'EHL SHO'BOL oy Ry L PPEelmeuosen
0'k- 09k € LLEVYL Ovb'ovl 88YZLL 2 "epelBpiw pspesjun ‘euljosen
L0- S9L- 8% S6Y' YL 0LG'SYL 0Z0°€Ll 2 FERISnolPeRESIUn tsulosen)
L'0- €91~ 9 €SLvrlL 6LZSYL L6LTLL B (sadA;j |je) suljosen
L0 |29L- |2 285 PYL S09SHL SZhZLL EY |any 10jo0 |
2202 2202 2202 €202 220z 2202 eyep
99Q °AON ‘uep ‘uep *09( "AON |esolo)SIH dnoug) pue way
-wouj saxapu|

abueys juadiad

(pajou esimiayjo ssajun OpL=210Z Joqwedsa() olLBUQ-OUIpIeUISg URS-OPISISAIY

spoliad pajosjas 1oy sebueyd Jusdiad pue saxapu| :(N-|dD) SioWNSUOY UBGI( || 10} XBpU| 891dd JSWNSUOY) ‘| djqeL



- L e 159221 - SoL'LZL ] ABiaua pue pooj ssa| swall ||¥
- €L 89 ¥88'€TL - Zee ezl ¥ ABisus ssa| sway ||
AR ] 988'SLL YBE'ESL 98201 ) ABisu3
- LS (10l 08€0Sl - $97°SZ1 ] S9JIAI9S 3JeD |BJ|PaW SSI| SIIAIIG
r G99 (L'} co6°¢cel - LS8'VCl (] 43}|3Ys jJO jual SS3| S3JIAIBG
- g9 61 06LvZL - 621 2 v sl SRl SRRRON
% 9¢Z- 8§ gsgleL - 9zZ LElL B SRSIeINPLUON
# 8¢ |II'D iveLel - SLo'gel (¥ P00} S58] Seljipouituo)
= S'L 89 cl8'lel |- 0.6°GCl (¥ 19}|3Ys SS9 swayl ||Y
= 1728 T A A lGL'8¢L - FALRTA® A 3led |edlpawl ss3| sway ||
saxapul ajebaibbe |ejoadg
5 £€e |86 cveect - 20L°G2L ] S82IAIRS
> 80 VvO- SL8/LLL - cr8 9Ll A ssjqeing
’ g9 |61 v6 vzl |- L0L°SEL ] sabeianaq @ pooy SS9| Sa|qeINpUON
[AA\ T AA\ T4 c¢ecoe €20e ccoc (44114 ejep
‘98 °"AON ‘uep ‘uepr 28( "AON |eol10)sIH dnousg) pue wa))
-wouy saxapu|

abueyo juaalad

(pejou asimiayjo sssjun 00L=.10zZ 1oquasa() oleJUQ-OUIpIEUIDg URS-SPISIDATY

spouad pejos|as 1o} sabueyo juadsad pue sexapu| :(N-1dD) S18WNSUOY URGIN) ||V 10} XBpU| 80114 J9WNSUOY) °| 3|qe



[4A\TARAA 4 (44114
'09Q 'AON ‘uep
-wo.y

abueyo juaaiagd

€2c0c
‘uepr

€202 'v1 Aenigad ‘Aepsan :ajeq Pauipow 3se

"9)ep ol1oads Aue 0} Jou ‘sjoym e se yjuow e o} saljdde xapu| :3]1 ON
a|ge|leAe Jou eje( -

"a|dwes Js|jews Ajjeluelsqns e uo paseq xapul [eroadg (1)

$3]0U}004
ccoc ccoc ejep
"29Q ‘AON  |eSlIO}SIH dnoug pue way)

saxapu|

(pajou asimiayjo mmu_:: 001=.10¢ 12quiada(]) olBjuQ-OUIPIEUIdg URS-OPISIDAIY

spouiad pejosjes 1oy sabueys juadsad pue sexapu| ((N-1dD) s1oWwnNsuo ueqin ||y 10} Xapuj adlid JOWNSUOY) *| d|qe



sERV/,

¥R

b

R Helendale Community Services District

7
&>

OMMUA,,
J141S10

Date: March 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion Only Regarding Water Capital Improvement Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year as part of the budget development process the capital improvement plans (CIP) for each
of the divisions are reviewed. This plan outlines proposed capital expenditures which includes
both equipment and infrastructure improvements. It is important to know that approval of the
CIP does not constitute approval for the capital expenditures as each capital project over the
General Manager’s signing authority is brought to the Board for approval prior to completion.

Attached for the Board’s review is the draft FY2024 Capital Improvement Plan for Water with the
current fiscal year projects included for reference. This will be the starting point for a more
comprehensive discussion on the foreseen needs of the water operation.

Each year Staff reviews the proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with the Board seeking input
and guidance throughout the budget development process. Staff will provide a detailed
presentation on each of the items on the CIP at the Board meeting.

The CIP outlines the possible year in which a capital need is scheduled, however, these projections
are often aggressive, and the timelines are modified each year as unfinished projects are pushed
ahead and new capital needs are identified.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT Water CIP



peppy

pappy

pappy

Pappy

Ad Buiwoodn o) pasopy
1eploysoeld se gZA 4 0) PRAOW
Japjoyaoe(d se gz A4 0} paAoly

Ad X8u 0} paAopy
1500 aseaJoul Japjap BiIN pappy

Ad Sy} uonone je aseyaind [lIpA

Ad wauno ui Buiseyound Jsjeid

PINOAA "S¥ONU) Z JOJ JUNOWE pasesloul
"ZZ 190 Ul onJ) paseyoingd

108(oud sjejdwoo

0} GZ Ad Ul junoLue |[euolippe pappy
A4 Buiwoodn o) panopy

A Buiwooadn o} paaopy

pappy

uonejeisut

plojluewy/salea 1o} papeau Buueauibug
lapjoysoe|d

Ad sIu} pejajdwod

Juswaoedas fouablaws 0) anp psAoj
Ad Bujwoodn o} psaojy

aujuo ¢ [|sp Bumab Aejap 0y ang
15092 J@3Jeuw o0} anp pasealoul 1so7)

Ad Buiwoadn o} pasopy
Ad Buiwooadn o} panopy

uonewWLIoU| [BUCHIPPY

MO

PayIpPoy 100
pajg|dwo)
paro
000°092°'L $ | 000°'sZ_¢ | 000's $ | ooo'0LL $ [ 000'Z62'L $ [ 000'0SZ & sjosloid |endeg Jajem |ejoL
0000S ¢l lIem @1esouon| gz
0000} Jossaudwo av| 2z
000'se Joniy sulolyp| 9z
0002} Uoua A yum Jajied | Juswdinb3 ,0z| &z
00002 o66'6e— W agered| vz
000'000°} 006'060— suladid Jajep buissolD Jea] €z
000'0S 66009 bumuuad buissold ead|  Zz
000'se apesbdn) aiemyos vavos| 1z
00002 0060 — (¥) senea| 0z
000€ 0008 Japlam bBiuepem o[ 6L
000'S Jossasdwony o] gL
0068 Sidetitoeieogeg| /1
00005 606°66— |000S9 PELTTIERTTYETS] BT
00008 00069 Yoniy eomeg| gl
00009 00006 000°SS SN INY|  ©L
000°G8 geYaY B W Il@M sduwind suiging maN| g1
00008 80608 | PIOHUBIN @ SOAJBA - UL YINOS B YLUON| Z|
000052 600662 — | Buneod-ay Jousjul - yUBL UINOS @ LRION| ||
0005€E buinjea uonelosi yue] Joy Bupssuwbug| oL
000°0€ 660'08— ) : 9 % G SIIPM uopueqy| 6
000'06 00006—— V| uoneyjiqeyay opm| 8
000'0% 66001 = sjuawanoidul) Buiping vi IBm[ 2
000'06 60006 geysy gl Iem| 9
00006 000041 00006— £l lIPM Jojessua9| g
0000001 (Jaguad Munwwiod) Ism meN| ¢
000S€ o08'ee— sheg abeiolg [euslen| €
00051 0002 000'et— 9jeo pejewoiny| z
000'G) wajsAg eswe)| |
ajewnysy 8Z0ZAd  1Z0ZAd 9Z0ZAd SZOZ Ad $20Z Ad €202 Ad

1509 Jawio4

YZAd dID 191ep L4VHa




;

oly1sI0

i

COMMUW,,.

EEEE Helendale Community Services District

Date:

BY:
SUBJECT:

March 2, 2023
Board of Directors

Kimberly Cox, General Manager
Craig Carlson, WOM / Alex Aviles, WWOM
Agenda item #8

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Authorization to Purchase Up to Three
Service Trucks

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Per Board direction, Staff has secured quotes for new and used service vehicles. A summary is
present below for your consideration:

Used Year Mileage |Cost Warranty Fuel Type |Description Location

1 2021 17,719] S 59,995 [1yrBB & 18,281k PT Gas Chevy 2500 w/8' Uility Bed Chowchilla

2 2021 36,522| S 54,950 [No BB & 1yr 23,478 PT Gas Chevy 2500 w/8' Uility Bed Norwalk

3 2021) 20,462)| S 64,995 |1yrBB & 15,538 PT Diesel Dedge 3500 crew cab w/ 10" Utility Bed Pacific Auto sales Fontana
New Year Cost Warranty Fuel Type | Description Location

1 2023 0| S 64,142 |3 yr36k BB & 5yr 100k PT  |Gas Chevy 2500 w/ 8' Harbor Utility Bed Victorville Chevrolet

2 2023 0| $§ 66,334 |3 yr36kBB &5 yr 100k PT Gas Chevy 2500 Double Cab w/8' Roll Top Utility Bed |[Sierra of Monrovia

3 2023 0] $ 64,137 [3yr36kBB &5yr100kPT |Gas Chevy 2500 Double Cab w/ 8' Utility Bed Sierra of Monrovia
BACKGROUND:

The Wastewater department has a new service truck scheduled for the current fiscal year Capital
Improvement Plan. Previously the amount listed on the CIP was $30,000, however, due to the
current market conditions, that cost has been increased to $60,000. Staff is requesting approval to
solicit bids for one new service truck for the wastewater operation.

Wastewater currently has $3,021,311 in cash on hand and can fund the purchase of the new

service truck.

The Water Department has a new vehicle scheduled for the upcoming Fiscal Year which begins in
July and would like to move that purchase up to the current Fiscal Year and purchase two new
service vehicles. This would service the needs of the Water Operations for the foreseeable future.
The Water Department had a new vehicle in the current CIP and purchased its first new vehicle in
October, 2022 for $62,000 (not including tax, license, etc.). Due to multiple factors which include
the economy, availability of good used vehicles and increased repairs, District Management feels
that the years in which the District could purchase suitable used vehicles to meet the operational
needs may be behind us. The Staff has always looked at used vehicles first, however, for the last




several years, the market has not been favorable for this option. Staff was grateful that the Board
approved the purchase of a new service truck in October and is seeking approval for two
additional new service trucks for the water department needs.

Water currently has $2,138,158 in cash on hand and can fund the purchase of the two new service
trucks.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve the purchase of three new vehicles.

ATTACHMENTS: None.



sERVie,

-

HeIendaIe Community Services District

>
S

COMMUN,;,
OIH.LS\O

Date: March 2, 2023
T0: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Property and Liability
Insurance Policies

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this item.

STAFF REPORT:

Sufficient insurance is a necessity for the District. Staff recommended a change a few years ago
based upon the extraordinary losses that SDRMA paid out. These losses caused a precipitous
increase in insurance coverage. Since that time, the District has requested a cost comparison but
SDRMA opted not to respond because they felt they couldn’t compete with the current coverage
the District was receiving from JPRIMA.

Three years ago the District changed from SDRMA for insurance coverage to JPRIMA, a similar JPA
for California Mutual water districts. As shown on the graph below, SDRMA’s charges had
increased significantly since FY 21. District staff received a quote from JPRIMA that showed
substantial savings over SDRMA. The Board concurred with the cost savings and the District
departed a long-standing relationship with SDRMA.

The graph below shows the prior comparison with SDRMA (assuming they had no increase in FY23)
and JPRIMA for the last renewal cycle. JPRIMA continued to be significantly lower than SDRMA.

The forecast for FY 25 for SDRMA realizes a Property Insurance rate increase estimated at 15-20%
and Liability Insurance rate increase estimated at 10-15%.

The insurance from JRPIMA increased by 8% in last renewal period ($99,211) and 8% ($107,145)
for this renewal period which begins April 1, 2023 through March 30, 2024. The drivers in the cost

increase include inflationary factors, litigation costs for claims and the reinsurance.

Staff will update the chart as new rate information becomes available from SDRMA.



Property & GL Insurance Cost Comparison

120000

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

o
2007 TE———
200 Pe—
2004 NE——

FISCAL IMPACT:

POSSIBLE MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:

)|, S———
- e —

opy; —

Ly ——

G0, —

L, e—

L —

Gy T ——

) CEEEe———h
Ly ——————
202] e

2023

mProperty ®mJPRIMA

$107,145
Approve Insurance Coverage for Property and Liability coverage

Premium Summary



)

g

ALLIED

PURLIC RISK

\

PREMIUM SUMMARY

NOTE: This proposal is prepared from information supplied to us on the application submitted by you or
insurance broker. It may or may not contain all terms requested on the application. Coverage is provided
by the JPRIMA Memorandum of Coverage (MOC) and subject to its terms, exclusions, conditions and
limitations. A specimen MOC is available for your review, as is the JPRIMA Member Agreement.
Enrollment in the JPRIMA requires execution of the JPRIMA Member Agreement as well as membership
in the California Association of Mutual Water Companies (Cal Mutuals).

PAGE COVERAGE SECTION PREMIUM
3-7 SECTION 1. PROPERTY $ 16,919.00
(Property, Equipment Breakdown & Mobile Equipment, if offered in the
section)
8 SECTION 2. COMMERCIAL CRIME $ 1,168.00
9-10 SECTION 3. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 36,441.00
11 SECTION 4. PUBLIC OFFICIALS & MANAGEMENT LIABILITY $ 7,373.00

(Wrongful Acts, Employment Practices & Employee Benefits, Privacy and
Network Risk, if offered in the section)

12 SECTION 5. BUSINESS AUTO $ 17,616.00
13 SECTION 6. COMMERCIAL EXCESS LIABILITY $ 17,796.00
MEMBER CONTRIBUTION § 97,313.00

JPRIMA ADMINISTRATION FEES §$ 9,832.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE* $ 107,145.00

*Payment is due within thirty (30) days of binding.

NOTES:
The JPRIMA MOC has a common anniversary date of April 1, 2023.
Terrorism coverage is automatically included for Property and General Liability.
An Athletic or Sports Participants Exclusion and Amusement Devices Exclusion will be
attached to MOC.

COVERAGE PROPOSAL FOR MEMBER: Helendale Community Services District
EFFECTIVE DATE: 4/1/2023 - 4/1/2024 Page 2 of 13
DISCLAIMER: Actual coverage is subject to the language of the MOC as issued.

The MOC may contain limits, exclusions, and limitations that are not detailed in this proposal.



()]
m
A
5

<

i

=M Helendale Community Services District

commu;v,),
—&)
10141810

DATE: March 2, 2023

1 §2 Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Supervisor and Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Resolution 2023-09: A
Resolution of The Board of Directors Of The Helendale Community Services District
Authorizing The Grant Application, Acceptance, And Execution For The Well 13
Backup Power Supply

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approve Resolution 2023-09

STAFF REPORT

As part of the Well 13 project, Staff sees the necessity for a backup generator due to frequent
power outages. The backup generator will ensure there is no interruption of service in the event of
a power outage or prolonged interruption of service to the well. Currently the District has no
source of onsite backup power at any of the primary wells. If the District were to experience an
interruption in power supply, we would be required to rent a portable generator and contract with
an electrician to connect.

The Department of Water Resources Small Community Drought Relief Program offers funding for
projects to implement resiliency measures and infrastructure improvements for small water
suppliers and rural communities. The specific objectives are to implement projects that provide
reliable water supply sources, improve water system storage, replace aging and leaking pipelines,
and provide alternative power sources for operation (emergency generators).

Staff estimates the Well 13 backup generator will cost approximately $110,000. Staff will continue
to research pricing. A match for this grant is not required but is encouraged. Staff believes a 50%
match would increase our ability to secure the grant. This is a reimbursable grant, meaning the
District will expend the funds and request reimbursement from the grantor upon completion of
the project.

This project is in the Water CIP for FY2024.

FISCAL IMPACT: $55,000 grant to offset 50% of the estimated cost for the generator.



POSSIBLE MOTION: Adopt Resolution 2023-09 authorizing Staff to apply for the Small
Community Drought Relief Grant

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-09




,‘? 79
X
m
)
)%‘
&

COMMU,
—&3
'\
10141510

l
HELENDALE

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE GRANT APPLICATION, ACCEPTANCE, AND
EXECUTION FOR THE WELL 13 BACKUP POWER SUPPLY

WHEREAS, The Helendale Community Services District proposes to implement the Well 13
Backup Power Supply Project;

WHEREAS, the Well 13 Backup Power Supply Project is being implemented in response to a
drought scenario, as defined by Water Code section 13198(a) and is intended to: (1) address immediate
impacts on human health and safety; (2) address immediate impacts on fish and wildlife resources; or, (3)
provide water to persons or communities that lose or are threatened with the loss or contamination of water
supplies;

WHEREAS, Helendale Community Services District has the legal authority and is authorized to
enter into a funding agreement with the State of California; and

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District intends to apply for grant funding from
the California Department of Water Resources for the Well 13 Backup Power Supply Project;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District as follows: 1. That pursuant and subject to all of the terms and provisions of Budget Act
of 2021, as amended (Stats. 2022, ch. 44, § 25), the Helendale Community Services District’s General
Manager, or designee is hereby authorized and directed to prepare and file an application for funding with

the Department of Water Resources and take such other actions as necessary or appropriate to obtain grant
funding.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Henry Spiller, President
ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary

Resolution 2023-09



	03062023.pdf
	SKM_C554e23022717420.pdf

